
From: SAEZ, ANIBAL
To: WILLIAMS, RODERICK S.; Russell C Nail
Subject: Fwd: Active Shooter Update 3-17
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2015 7:57:26 PM

Here's a game plan that I sent out.  I changed the April 2nd. Training for April 8th and
 notified all of the players.  That was based on a recommendation from Dean, who
 brought some things to my attention.

I'm just trying to let you know that I'm trying to keep everything flowing.

Thanks

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Anibal Saez <anibal.saez@cityoforlando.net>
Date: Tue, Mar 17, 2015 at 10:38 AM
Subject: Active Shooter Update 3-17
To: Rudolph Johnson <rudolph.johnson@cityoforlando.net>, Ian Davis
 <ian.davis@cityoforlando.net>, Roderick Williams <roderick.williams@cityoforlando.net>,
 Joseph Mccluan <joseph.mccluan@cityoforlando.net>, Douglas Driscoll
 <douglas.driscoll@cityoforlando.net>, Hezedean Smith
 <DEAN.SMITH@cityoforlando.net>, Richard Wales <richard.wales@cityoforlando.net>,
 Kevin Preston <kevin.preston@cityoforlando.net>, Randahl Dickson
 <randahl.dickson@cityoforlando.net>
Cc: Aaron Pielin <Aaron.Pielin@cityoforlando.net>, Adrian Fernandez
 <adrian.fernandez@cityoforlando.net>, Juanita MCDONALD
 <juanita.cadorette@cityoforlando.net>, Edward Griffin <edward.griffin@cityoforlando.net>,
 Roger Chin-Toyloy <roger.toyloy@cityoforlando.net>, Renee Bishop
 <renee.bishop@cityoforlando.net>, Felix Marquez <felix.marquez@cityoforlando.net>, John
 Tramell <john.tramell@cityoforlando.net>, David Pegues
 <david.pegues@cityoforlando.net>, Mitchell Sanders <mitchell.sanders@cityoforlando.net>

All Personnel:

     Looks Like I got a Dream Team for this Active Shooter Exercise and SOP.

     I have attached the Draft Policy that I will be submitting to the Deputy Chiefs and Chief.  I
 understand that some of you have some experience with the SAVE program.  I can appreciate
 that, and I know that you will add value to this project.  The policy draft that I have added is
 close to SAVE.  Let me also remind you that I've had to adapt to the "Infamous Video" and
 some minimal information that was passed on to me.  Let me also add, that I have studied this
 subject and had a great appreciation to the Tactics used by industry leaders, all before SAVE
 was the big push.

     With that being said, I ask that you review the policy, it is not to be share at this point with
 anyone that is not directly involved.  I am counting on you to be rumor control, by not sharing
 this information.  I've been told that there maybe some resistance.  Having the word get out,
 before you can speak based on the training and experience may cause some confusion and un-
necessary anxiety.  I believe that once you get the training and complete the exercise; all of
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 you will be able to speak based upon training and experience.

     Also, the RTF Medical OPS. (4.0) piece of the policy is being completed by EMS.  It is
 basically the same material.  I ask that EMS get that portion out to the rest of us ASAP.

     Schedule Events:
March 20th: 0900-1600 is the Table Top Exercise.  I request the following personnel to
 attend:  Chief Smith, Chief McCluan, & Lt. Fernandez at the minimum.  Other Chief Officers
 are welcome to come to the TTEx.

April 2nd:  ASI Training. Time TBA, Location TBA:  All personnel, except for the Chief
 and A/C's need to attend.  This training will be a review of the Policy, EMS Assessment and
 Treatment.  Equipment Review and a Walk Through Scenario to put it all together.

April 12th: 2100-0400  ASI Exercise:  Millenia Mall.  I will coordinate with S& L for the use
 of 2 reserve Engines.  That means I will need personnel to pick-up and return the units.

April 17th: Time TBA, Location TBA.  Post Exercise Review and lessons learned.  This
 meeting is to review everything that occurred and I expect some recommendations, not
 complaints.

If there are any changes or add-on, I will keep you posted.

     Personnel and their expected roles:

* Lt. McDonald and Pielin:  Company Officers for the Scenario
Eng. Bishop and Trammel: Engineers for the Scenario.
Lt.'s Pegues & Griffin, Ff's Marquez and Toyloy: will assume the roles of the FF's.
Chief McCluan:  Initial Commander then EMS/MCI Officer
Chief Smith:  Command at the UC.
Lt.'s Driscoll, Fernandez, Preston and Saunders:  I would like to request to use you as our
 Assessors or as a back-up player.

*I chose the Junior C.O.'s (if I can call them that) to give them more Group Leader Command
 training.

     The In House Trainers:
For the April 2nd Training: D/C McCluan, Lt Driscoll and FF Marquez should be considered
 the lead instructors, just a recommendation, Ch McCluan, please use the personnel listed to
 your best advantage for the upcoming training.

    Ladies and gentlemen: I just want to add that I am excited to have all of you as part of this
 Policy/SOP.  You are all producers, that's what I like and that's what OFD needs.  In the mean
 time, once you review the policy and want some one-on-one review, please contact me and I'll
 come out to you.

Thank you and please feel free to contact me.




